
 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services Unit 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 247 4356 
 

 
 

 
Area Manager:  
Dave Richmond 
Tel: 247 5536 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 

 

 

 

SOUTH (OUTER) AREA COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

Meeting to be held in East Ardsley and St Gabriel's Centre, Fall Lane, East Ardsley, WF3 2BX 
On Monday, 20th October, 2008 at 4.00 pm  

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
 

J Dunn - Ardsley and Robin Hood 
L Mulherin - Ardsley and Robin Hood 
K Renshaw - Ardsley and Robin Hood 

 
R Finnigan - Morley North 
B Gettings - Morley North 
T Leadley - Morley North 

 
C Beverley - Morley South 
J Elliott - Morley South 
T Grayshon - Morley South 

 
S Golton - Rothwell 
S Smith - Rothwell 
D Wilson - Rothwell 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

A BRIEF EXPLANATION OF 
COUNCIL FUNCTIONS AND EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS 

 
 
There are certain functions that are defined by regulations which can only be carried out at 
a meeting of the Full Council or under a Scheme of Delegation approved by the Full 
Council.  Everything else is an Executive Function and, therefore, is carried out by the 
Council’s Executive Board or under a Scheme of Delegation agreed by the Executive 
Board. 
 
The Area Committee has some functions which are delegated from full Council and some 
Functions which are delegated from the Executive Board.  Both functions are kept 
separately in order to make it clear where the authority has come from so that if there are 
decisions that the Area Committee decides not to make they know which body the 
decision should be referred back to. 
 
 



 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

 
 No exempt items or information have 

been identified on this agenda. 
 

 



 

 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes). 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
To declare any personal/prejudicial interests for the 
purpose of Section 81(3) of the Local Government 
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members 
Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 1ST SEPTEMBER 2008 
 
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 1st September, 2008. 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  OPEN FORUM 
 
In accordance with Paragraphs 6.24 and 6.25 of 
the Area Committee Procedure Rules, at the 
discretion of the Chair a period of up to 10 minutes 
may be allocated at each ordinary meeting for 
members of the public to make representations or 
to ask questions on matters within the terms of 
reference of the Area Committee.  This period of 
time may be extended at the discretion of the 
Chair.   No member of the public shall speak for 
more than three minutes in the Open Forum, 
except by permission of the Chair. 
 
(10 mins discussion) 
 

 



 

 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

8   
 

Ardsley and 
Robin Hood; 
Morley North; 
Morley South; 
Rothwell; 

 CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE ACTIVITIES 
IN OUTER SOUTH 2009/10 
 
To receive and consider a report from the Director 
of Education Leeds, which outlines the programme 
of activities for children and young people across 
the Outer South area of Leeds in 2009/10. 
 
(Executive Function) 
 

7 - 12 

9   
 

Ardsley and 
Robin Hood; 
Morley North; 
Morley South; 
Rothwell; 

 OUTER SOUTH AREA COMMITTEE WELL-
BEING BUDGET REPORT 
 
To receive and consider a report from the Director 
of Environment and Neighbourhoods, which 
updates Members on both the capital and revenue 
elements of the Committee’s Well-being budget, 
and advises Members of the Small Grants 
approved since the last meeting. 
 
(Executive Function) 
 

13 - 
40 

10   
 

Ardsley and 
Robin Hood; 
Morley North; 
Morley South; 
Rothwell; 

 AREA MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
To receive and consider a report from the Director 
of Environment and Neighbourhoods, which 
provides Members with an overview of the range of 
activities currently taking place within the Outer 
South area of Leeds. 
 
(Executive Function) 
 

41 - 
54 

11   
 

  DATE, TIME AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday 8th December, 2008 at 4.00 pm – 
Drighlington Meeting Hall, Drighlington Library, 
Moorland Road, Drighlington, BD11 1JZ. 
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 20th October, 2008 

 

SOUTH (OUTER) AREA COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY, 1ST SEPTEMBER, 2008 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor T Grayshon in the Chair 

 Councillors C Beverley, J Elliott, 
R Finnigan, B Gettings, S Golton, 
T Leadley, L Mulherin, K Renshaw and 
D Wilson 

 
19 Chair's Opening Remarks  
 

The Chair welcomed all in attendance to the September meeting of the South 
(Outer) Area Committee. 
 

20 Declaration of Interests  
 

Agenda item 10 – ‘Area Manager’s Report’ (Minute No. 26 refers). 
 
Councillor Renshaw declared a personal interest in relation to item 10, due to 
being a Member of St Gabriel’s Community Centre Management Committee. 
 
Agenda item 11 – ‘Outer South Area Committee Well-being Budget Report’ 
(Minute No. 27 refers). 
 
Councillor Grayshon declared an interest in relation to item 11 (4.4.2 to the 
report), due to being a Member of Lewisham Park Centre Management 
Committee.  On the basis that the interest was prejudicial, he withdrew from 
the meeting and did not vote.     
 
Councillor Leadley declared an interest in relation to item 11 (4.4.2 to the 
report), due to being Deputy Chairman and Secretary of Lewisham Park 
Centre and Youth Club Management Committees.  On the basis that the 
interest was prejudicial, he withdrew from the meeting and did not vote. 
 

21 Apologies for Absence  
 

An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillor Smith. 
 

22 Minutes - 7th July 2008  
 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 7th July, 2008 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

23 Open Forum  
 

In accordance with paragraphs 6.24 and 6.25 of the Area Committee 
Procedure Rules, the Chairman allowed a period of up to 10 minutes for 
members of the public to make representations or to ask questions on matters 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 20th October, 2008 

 

within the terms of reference of the Area Committee.  On this occasion, there 
were no matters raised under this item by members of the public. 
 

24 Area Committee Roles for 2008/09  
 

The Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods submitted a written report, 
which provided the Area Committee with details of the area function 
schedules and roles for 2008/09. 
 
The following information was appended to the report:- 
 

• Executive Board report – Area Committee Roles 2008/09; 

• Area Committee Roles for 2008/09 – Area Functions; and 

• Area Committee Roles for 2008/09 – Other Roles. 
 
Dave Richmond, Area Manager, attended the meeting to update the 
Committee and respond to Members’ questions and comments.  The Area 
Manager referred to some of the area roles and functions for 2008/09.  
Specific reference was made to Community Centres and it was reported that 
72 community centres were currently vested with the Regeneration Service.  
Members were advised that Area Committees would have an increased role 
and would receive regular reports in relation to the extended roles. 
 
The main highlighted points were:- 
 

• One Member expressed concern in relation to the ongoing revenue 
costs associated with maintaining community centres.  It was advised 
that Area Committees had no direct control over income generated by 
community centres. 

• In relation to street cleansing, there was concern that Area 
Committees had a limited role. 

• The Area Committee considered management and co-ordination 
arrangements for Children’s Services.  Ken Morton, Children’s 
Services, reported on work undertaken to improve partnership 
working and community engagement.  He also reported that there 
would be greater focus on the work of extended services.   

• Members considered the role of the PCT.  The Committee was 
advised that work was being undertaken at a local level to reduce 
health inequalities. 

• In relation to Grounds Maintenance, one Member requested details of 
the procurement timetable for the new Grounds Maintenance Contract 
from March 2010.  The Area Manager agreed to address this issue. 

• In response to a query regarding advertising on lamp posts, it was 
advised that an 80% share would be retained centrally for highway 
improvements, etc.  The remaining 20% share would be allocated for 
Area Committees to spend on local priorities. 

 
RESOLVED – That the report and information appended to the report be 
noted. 
 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 20th October, 2008 

 

25 Priority Neighbourhood Worker and Neighbourhood Improvement Plans  
 

The Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods submitted a report, which 
outlined the process for the development and delivery of Neighbourhood 
Improvement Plans (NIPs), together with a proposal for the Area Committee 
to support further funding of a Priority Neighbourhood Worker. 
 
Appended to the report was a map which illustrated the most and least 
deprived outer south areas. 
 
The Chair invited Tom O’Donovan, Area Management Officer, to present the 
report and respond to Members’ queries and comments. 
 
In brief summary, the main highlighted points were:- 
 

• The Area Committee acknowledged the excellent work undertaken by 
the Priority Neighbourhood Worker, Laura Kilfoyle (who has recently 
left the post), particularly in respect of developing priority 
neighbourhoods through Neighbourhood Improvement Plans (NIPs).  
Members welcomed the proposal to agree a new three year project.   

• Members commented that the SOA maps could have been drawn up 
better to reflect the boundaries of local communities.  It was advised 
that the boundaries were drawn up by a central government 
department. 

 
RESOLVED –  
 
(a)  That the report and information appended to the report be noted; 
(b)  That the Area Committee agrees in principle the NIP programme 2008-11 
and agrees to Ward based Member consultation meetings to give final 
approval to the programme; 
(c)  That the Area Committee approves three years of funding for a Priority 
Neighbourhood Worker to be employed by South Leeds Health for All, subject 
to annual Executive Board approval of the delegated Well-being budget; and 
(d) That Well-being revenue funding of £5,000 be ring-fenced for each NIP. 
 

26 Area Manager's Report  
 

The Committee considered a report from the Director of Environment and 
Neighbourhoods, which updated Members on the work of the Area 
Management Team since the last meeting. 
 
The following information was appended to the report:- 
 

• CCTV draft monitoring form; 

• Locations for additional litterbin allocation 2007/08; and 

• Rothwell CRT Project – draft proposal. 
 
In brief summary, the following points were discussed:- 
 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 20th October, 2008 

 

• It was reported that work was being undertaken at Marsh Street Car 
Park to landscape and upgrade the entrance area.  In addition, a 
separate project to upgrade the recycling facilities (funded by the Area 
Committee) was also planned.  It was reported that Area Management 
would report back with an update on the recycling site. 

• One Member suggested forwarding the CCTV Monitoring Pro-Forma to 
local groups such as Drighlington Parish Council and Churwell Action 
Group. 

• Another Member referred to the issue of dog fouling.  There was 
concern that the proposal to display stickers on bins and lamp posts to 
inform the public on waste disposal and fines would only have a limited 
effect.  It was felt that more enforcement action was needed to tackle 
the problem.  The Area Committee was informed that the matter had 
been raised with Councillor Steve Smith, Executive Member 
(Environmental Services), which involved discussing police 
involvement.  It was reported that no feedback on the issue of police 
involvement had been received to date. 

• One Member commented that the location list for additional litterbin 
allocation 2007/08, (detailed in appendix 2 to the report) was 
incomplete. 

• With regard to the outer south communications budget, one member 
felt that improvements to the newsletter were needed.  It was 
suggested that the budget could be used differently. 

 
RESOLVED –  
 
(a)  That the report and information appended to the report, including the draft 
CCTV monitoring form, as outlined in 2.1 of the report be noted; 
(b)  That the Area Committee receives an update on CCTV in the Outer South 
area of Leeds, as outlined in 2.2 of the report; 
(c)  That the additional litterbin provision, as outlined in 5.5 of the report be 
approved; 
(d)  That the Area Committee nominates priority areas for dog fouling stickers, 
as outlined in 5.6 of the report; 
(e)  That the Area Committee approves the draft CRT proposal, as outlined in 
12.3 of the report; and 
(f)  That £5,000 of match funding from the Well-being Budget be approved 
towards the CRT proposal, as outlined in 12.4 of the report; 
 

27 Outer South Area Committee Well-being Budget Report  
 

The Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods submitted a report, which 
updated Members on both the capital and revenue elements of the 
Committee’s Well-being budget, advised the Committee of the Small Grants 
approved since the last meeting and invited Members to determine the capital 
and revenue proposals, as detailed within the report. 
 
Following a brief discussion relating to the proposals for Well-being funding 
which had been submitted to the meeting for determination, it was  
 

Page 4



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 20th October, 2008 

 

RESOLVED –  
 
(a)  That the report and information appended to the report, which includes 
the available balance of the Area Committee’s revenue and capital Well-being 
budgets, be noted; 
(b)  That the Small Grant proposals approved since the last meeting of the 
Area Committee, be noted; 
(c)  That the following decisions be made in relation to the Well-being funding 
proposals, which had been submitted for determination at the meeting:- 
 

• * Area Management – Priority Neighbourhood Development Worker – 
£31,622 (2008/09 Revenue Budget) – Approved * (The Area 
Committee approved three years of funding for a Priority 
Neighbourhood Worker to be employed by South Leeds Health for All, 
subject to annual Executive Board approval of the delegated Well-
being budget – Total Project Cost £105,000 revenue); 

• Area Management – Lewisham Park Furniture – £384.55 (2008/09 
Revenue Budget) – Approved; 

• Area Management – Gildersome Furniture – £981.63 (2008/09 
Revenue Budget) – Approved; 

• Groundwork – Bulb Bonanza 2008/09 – £250.00 (2008/09 Revenue 
Budget) – Approved; and 

• Area Management – Rothwell Community Enterprise (CRT funding) – 
£5,000 (2008/09 Revenue Budget) – Approved. 

 
N.B.  In the absence of Councillor Grayshon, who had declared a prejudicial 
interest and left the room, Councillor Finnigan assumed the Chair for the 
Lewisham Park Furniture, Well-being Budget proposal. 
 

28 Date, Time and Venue of Next Meeting  
 

Monday 20th October, 2008 at 4.00 pm 
(Venue – East Ardsley and St Gabriel’s Centre, Fall Lane, East Ardsley, WF3 
2BX) 
 
 
(The meeting concluded at 5.05 pm). 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Report of the Director of Education Leeds 
 
Outer South Leeds Area Committee  
 
Date:  Monday 20th October 2008 
 
Subject: Children and Young People Activities in Outer South 2009/10 
 

        
  
 
 
 

 
 
Executive Summary 

The report has been compiled in response to an invitation from Area Management to 
partners to coordinate an annual programme of out of school services for children and young 
people across the Outer South. The Area Committee, is asked to agree a ringfenced amount 
of funding that the partnership between Extended Services Cluster Coordinators, Youth 
Service Managers, Sports Development Team and the Voluntary and Community Sector can 
begin to plan a programme of activities for children and young people across the Outer 
South in 2009/10. The Area Committee funding would bring added value to current core 
provision from partners. The report seeks member approval for £35,000 funding towards the 
annual programme of activities which would be used to lever additional funding from other 
sources such as West Yorkshire Police, PCT and Awards for All. This forward planning 
approach for 2009/10 aims to use resources efficiently and effectively to ensure the delivery 
of a high quality provision within a framework of planned promotional activities.  
 
1.0 Purpose of This Report 
 
1.1 To outline a coordinated programme of activities for 2009/10 across the Outer South 

that a range of partners will provide for children and young people that meet the 
priorities of Young People in the Area Delivery Plan.  

 
1.2  To outline the benefits of working in partnership and forward planning for provision in 

2009/10. 
 
 

Specific Implications For:  
 

Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap  
 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

Ardsley & Robin Hood 
Morley North 
Morley South 
Rothwell 

Originator:  
Sarah Henderson 
Sarah Haigh  
 
Tel: 39 51654               

 

 

 

Delegated Executive 
Function available 
for Call In 

 

Council 
Function 

Delegated Executive 
Function not available for 
Call In Details set out in the 
report 

 üüüü 

 

 

                Ward Members consulted 
                (referred to in report) 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 7



1.3 To ask members to consider and approve ring fencing £35,000 for 2009/10 to support 
activities for children and young people across the Outer South and agree to receive 
further information on the detailed programme of activities at a future Area Committee 
meeting. 

 
2.0 Background Information 
 
2.1 The 2008-11 Area Delivery Plan has Culture, Thriving, and Stronger themes which 

identifies supporting Youth Service and Extended Services in provision of out of 
school activities for children and young people as a priority. 

 
2.2  The Area Committee has previously supported a variety of activities and projects for 

young people since 2004 and in 2007/08 funded £15,000 (revenue) towards a DAZL 
programme and £10,000 (revenue) towards 2008 Summer Activities. The Children’s 
Project has also been supported to operate in West Ardsley and the two 
Neighbourhood Improvement Plan (NIP) areas of John O’Gaunts and Oakwells 
Fairfaxes. 

 
2.3 These Area Committee funded projects are being successfully delivered by agencies, 

however, improvements have been identified that will ensure a more efficient use of 
partner resources to deliver an improved service. This report has been compiled with 
partners so as to enable the development of an annual programme of activities for 
2009/10 and so use Area Committee funding to lever in additional resources from 
alternative sources. 

 
3.0 Main Issues 
 
3.1       Partners   
 
3.1.1  The main partners involved in the proposed programme of activities for 2009-10 are: 

 

• Leeds City Council Youth Service 

• Leeds City Council Sports Development 

• Extended Services Clusters (Morley North, Morley South, Gildersome and 
Drighlington, Ardsley and Tingley and Rothwell). 

• The Children’s Project (constituted community organisation) 
 

3.1.2  Other voluntary and community organisations will be engaged as the programme 
develops e.g. DAZL and local sports clubs. This will approach will utilise current 
knowledge of provision offered by community groups and offer the partnership 
developing the programme, access to additional funding and staff. The programme 
will include voluntary and community organisations and so will strengthen the Outer 
South network of agencies delivering activities for children and young people. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



3.2  Areas Served 
 
3.2.1 The activities will be based in the four ward areas of the Outer South: 
 

• Morley South 

• Morley North 

• Rothwell 

• Ardsley and Robin Hood 
 

3.2.2  Activities will be hosted in various locations to include community centres, sports 
centres and school buildings and land. 

 

3.3  Timescale and Proposed Activities 
 
3.3.1 Provision for children and young people by Extended Services, Youth Service and 

Sport Development is currently planned and supported up until March 2009 through 
core provision or additional funding secured. This report outlines a programme, from 
April 2009 to March 2010. This will provide an additional resource to core funded 
activities delivered by the youth service and sports development team, and supports 
the role of extended services cluster coordinators to provide out of school activities. 

 
3.3.2 Extended Services Coordinators and Youth Service staff regularly carry out 

consultation with children, young people and their parent and carers, the results of 
this have assisted in providing the examples of proposed activities detailed below.  

 
3.3.3 All partners have also identified the following broad range of activities for alternative 

holiday activities aimed at disengaged young people, holiday playschemes and 
activities for 5-11year olds and after school provision for all children and young 
people: 
 

- Dance, drama, music 
- Sports 
- DJ ing and music production 
- Arts and crafts 
- Kickboxing 
- Environmental activities 

 
3.3.4 The voluntary and community sector will also be supported and included in 

developing and delivering activities within the programme. The Sports Leaders Award 
offered by the Sports Development Team is an example of a project that can be 
delivered by local community groups and offers the club and community a number of 
locally skilled individuals as a resource to deliver future activities. This nationally 
recognised qualification allows those qualified to lead groups in sporting or 
recreational activity with an emphasis on fun, inclusion and safety. The course 
includes leadership skills in organising games, activities, fitness sessions and raises 
awareness of health and safety and first aid procedures. This activity supports the 
capacity of community members to delivery activities themselves and also provides 
employment opportunities. 

 
 

Page 9



 
3.3.5 Community Sports Officers for South have identified a need to offer intensive sports 

provision that also has the option of indoor activity which addresses the issue of 
inclement weather over the last two summers. Based at sports centres or larger 
community centres, the sports camp sessions would be run for a full week 9am – 3pm 
and could accommodate up to 70 children. It is proposed that each Ward would have 
a camp for one week. Youth Service could book places on these sessions to allow 
hard to reach young people targeted by youth service to access this main stream 
provision. 

 
3.3.6 These lists of activities are varied but is not an exhaustive list of 09/10 activities as 

these will be shaped by what young people and children tell the partnership what they 
would like to do through ongoing consultation. A full, detailed programme outlining the 
timetable of activities for the main school holidays and half terms would be presented 
to the Area Committee to demonstrate how the ring fenced funding had been 
allocated and additional funding that had been secured. 

 
3.5  Marketing and Promotion  
 
3.5.1 The partnership will ensure that all young people throughout the Outer South are 

made aware of the activities that are open to them.  This will be done via: 
 

i) Extended services coordinators ensuring that every child in each school in their 
cluster receives the information. 

ii) Youth Service detached workers ensuring that information is passed to the young 
people they are working with. 

iii) Youth Service advertising the activities via the existing youth provision. 
iv) Activities being advertised at venues where children and young people go e.g. 

sports centres, libraries. 
 
3.6  Monitoring 
 
3.6.1  If the funding is approved, the partners would meet every six weeks as part of the 

Extended Services Cluster Coordinators Working Group to provide updates on the 
programme of activities. Regular updates would be provided to the Area Committee 
through the Area Managers Report. 

 
4.0  Funding 
 
4.1  The partnership is requesting £35,000 of Wellbeing revenue funding towards a 

programme of activities across the Outer South that would draw down and match 
additional sources of income. In 2007/08  the Area Committee spent £25,000 on a 
DAZL programme and summer activities. The aim of this joint working is get a greater 
level of provision at better value for money. 

 
4.2  The amount requested from the Area Committee would facilitate the development of 

the programme of activities and be used as a lever for attracting additional funding. 
Partners currently offer support in kind through staffing and officer time to coordinate 
the programme as well as funding towards activities.  

 

Page 10



 
4.3  The partnership expect Extended Services revenue funding will be available but are 

waiting on confirmation of 2009 /10 funding and how it will be distributed. 
 
4.4  Sure Start Capital funding has been identified as a resource that could support the 

programme by been used to refurbish and improve existing facilities in the community. 
 
4.5  Partnerships with voluntary and community sector organisations will open access to 

other funding streams which could be applied for and used to support this 
programme. 

 
4.6  Alternative funding streams which have been identified by the partnership include 

Awards for All, PCT and the West Yorkshire Police Community Trust. 
 
4.7  To deliver a broad range of high quality provision that includes Sports Camps, Sports 

Leaders Awards, activities for children aged 5-11, activities for children aged 12+ and 
after school activities, the partnership have estimated that £46,530 is required. This is 
to cover 630 hours of holiday activities and 312 hours of after school activities, split 
equitably across the 4 wards. Average costs for leaders and venue hire is £20 per 
hour and £15 respectively. Venues included in the Outer South Area Committee 
delegated portfolio are free to hire for activities for under 19’s that are free of charge. 
Use of other suitable venues would incur venue fees. 

 
5.0 Outcomes and Benefits 
 
5.1 It is anticipated that a full programme of activities for a range of ages will have a high 

impact on service provision for children and young people across the Outer South in 
2009 /10.  

 
5.2  Children and young people taking part in the activities will build their confidence, 

experience new activities and gain new skills. The diversionary activities for the older 
age group will have a positive impact on reducing anti social behaviour and 
associated activities. 

 
5.3  It is anticipated that a total of 1770 children and young people will benefit from the 

programme. 
 
6.0 Implications For Council Policy and Governance 
 
6.1  There are no implications for Council Policy and Governance. 
 
7.0 Legal and Resource Implications 
 
7.1  There are no legal implications as a result of this report. 
 
7.2  There are implications on the Area Committee’s Revenue Well Being Budget for 

2009 /10 if £35,000 is ring fenced. The project funding is subject to annual Executive 
Board approval of the delegated Well being Budget for 2009/10. 

 
 

Page 11



 
8.0 Conclusions 
 
8.1 The Outer South partnership of Extended Services, Youth Service, Leeds City Council 

Sport and The Children’s Project are requesting a contribution of £35,000 towards 
activities for children and young people from April 2009 to March 2010.  If approved, 
this ring fenced amount would allow Area Management to continue coordinating and 
working with partners to deliver a programme. A full details of the programme will be 
presented to the Area Committee, timetabling activities for each ward during all of the 
main holidays and half terms. 

 
8.2  The partnership will work closely to access additional funding to complement Area 

Committee contribution. 
 
8.3  The partnership will work closely to gain value for money from providers, and give a 

joined up approach to planning and marketing of all activities. 
 
8.4  This funding will mean that the partnership can effectively plan, market and deliver a 

streamlined programme of quality afterschool and holiday activities, ensuring that 
children and young people are engaged in activities.  This in turn will help to ensure 
that children in the Outer South Areas are meeting the Every Child Matters outcomes 
(Be healthy, Stay Safe, Enjoy and Achieve, Make a positive contribution, Achieve 
economic well-being). 

 
9.0 Recommendations 
 
9.1   Members are asked to note and discuss approving the requested £35,000 revenue 

funding from the 2009/10 Well-being Budget subject to the annual approval from the 
Executive Board of the 2009/10 Well being revenue budget. 

 
9.2 If funding is approved, Members are asked to agree to receive further information of 

the programme of activities that will funded through the ring fenced amount. 
 
 
Background Papers 
 

Ø Well-being Report, 14th April 2008  
 

 

Page 12



 
Report of the Director of Environments and Neighbourhoods   
 
Outer South Leeds Area Committee  
 
Date: Monday 20th October 2008 
 
Subject: Outer South Area Committee Well being Budget Report 
 

        
  
 
 
 

 
 
Executive Summary 

This report seeks to provide Members with: 

a)  the current position on the Well being Budget. 

b)  details of the 2008/09 Well being budget allocations. 

c)  details of revenue and capital funding for consideration and approval 

d)  details revenue projects agreed to date (Appendix 1) 

e)  details of capital projects agreed to date (Appendix 2). 

 

Members are asked to note the current position regarding the Well being budget, the position 
of the Small Grants Budget, and agree any actions.  

 
1.0 Purpose Of This Report 
 

The report provides:  

• An update on both the revenue and capital elements of the Area Committee’s 
budget. 

• Details of projects that require approval 

• A summary of all revenue and capital projects agreed to date 

• Small Grant applications which have been approved. 

 

 

Specific Implications For:  
 

Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap  
 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

Ardsley & Robin Hood 
Morley North 
Morley South 
Rothwell 
 
 

Originator:  
Thomas O’Donovan 
Tel: 224 3040 

 

 

 

Delegated Executive 
Function available 
for Call In 

 

Council 
Function 

Delegated Executive 
Function not available for 
Call In Details set out in the 
report 

 üüüü  
 

 

                Ward Members consulted 
                (referred to in report) 
    

Agenda Item 9

Page 13



2.0 Background Information 
 

2.1 Each Area Committee has been allocated a Well being Budget which it is responsible 
for administering. The aim of this budget is to support the social, economic and 
environmental wellbeing of the area by using the funding to support projects that 
contribute towards the delivery of the Area Delivery Plan (ADP). 

 

2.2      The Well being Budget for the Outer South is comprised of a revenue and capital  

allocation. The revenue allocation for 2008/09 financial year, approved by the 
Executive Board, has been confirmed as £203,880. The capital allocation is £106,700 
for the financial year 2008/2009.  

 
3.0 Well-being Budget Position 
 

Members should note the following points: -  

 

3.1 Revenue 2007/08 

 

3.1.1 The total amount of revenue funding available for 2007/08 was £409,241. 
 
3.1.2 The Area Committee is asked to note that £256,105 had been allocated and spent 

from the 2007/08 Well being Revenue Budget as listed in Appendix 1.  
 
3.1.3 Therefore, the balance of the 2007/08 well being fund to be rolled forward to 2008/09 

is £153,136. 
 
3.1.4 These figures include the additional allocation of £50,000 revenue approved by 

Executive Board for each Area Committee 2007/08. 
 

3.2 Revenue 2008/09 

 

3.2.1  The revenue budget for 2008/09 approved by Executive Board 2008/09 is £203,880. 
 
3.2.2 The amount of roll-forward of unallocated funds from the 2007/08 budget is £153,136. 
 
3.2.3 Therefore the total amount of revenue funding available to the Area Committee for 

2008/09 is £357,016. 
 
3.2.4 The Area Committee is asked to note that £280,724 has already been allocated from 

the 2008/09 Well being Revenue Budget as listed in Appendix 1. This leaves a 
balance yet to be committed of £76,292. 

 

3.2.5  These commitments for 2008/09 include proposed ringfenced amounts for small 
grants, skips, communication, community centres and neighbourhood improvement 
plans that have been approved. 

 

Page 14



3.2.6  The ringfenced amounts for 2008/09 outlined in Appendix 1 have the actual spend in 
brackets. 

 

3.3 Capital 

 

3.3.1 Of the £480,308 capital funding allocated to the Area Committee for 2004/08 a total of 
£420,050 has been committed to date leaving a balance of £60,258.   

 
3.3.2  The Area Committee has previously agreed to split its allocation by Ward which 

meant that each Ward had £120,077 to spend.  
 
3.3.3 The capital budget for 2008/09 approved by Executive Board is £106,700 which gives 

a five year allocation of £587,008.  
 
3.3.4 Members are asked to note the capital allocation by Ward. 

The spend broken down by Ward is as follows:  
 

 Ardsley and 
Robin Hood 

Morley North Morley South Rothwell 

2004-08 
allocation 

£120,077 £120,077 £120,077 £120,077 

2008/09 
allocation 

£26,675 £26,675 £26,675 £26,675 

Spend to date £78,945.94 £112,355.50 £122,580.50 £114,174 

New Balance £67,806.06 £34,396.50 £24,171.50 £32,578 

 

3.3.5 Members are invited to bring forward suitable capital projects to be developed by 
Area Management Team. 

 

3.3.6    Members are asked to note that at present the NIP areas have been given no 
capital allocations and therefore any capital projects for the NIP areas must be 
submitted to the Area Committee for approval. 

 

4.0 Well-being Projects 

 

4.1 Appendix 1 details revenue projects that have been commissioned by the Area 
Committee to date, including a current position statement and project outputs.  

 

4.2 It is possible that some of the projects in Appendix 1 may not use their allocated 
spend. This could be for several reasons including the project no longer going ahead, 
the project not taking place within the dates specified in the funding agreement or 
failure to submit monitoring reports. Due to this the revenue balance may be greater 
than the amount specified in 3.2.4.  

 

4.3 Details of projects agreed for the capital budget to date, including a current position 
statement and project outputs are listed in Appendix 2. 

Page 15



 

4.4 Members are asked to note that there are no projects for consideration at this 
meeting. 

 

5.0 Small Grants Update 
 

5.1 Four small grants have been approved since the last meeting and are listed here for 
information. 

   

Organisation Project Amount 

Fit, Fun & Friendship 
OS/08/04/SG 

Exercise for the Elderly £500 

Ebenezer Luncheon 
Club 
OS/08/10/SG 

Kitchen Equipment £348 

Rothwell Temperance 
Band OS/08/12/SG 

 
National Brass Band Finals  

£500 

 
5.2 Members are asked to note the small grants as outlined in 5.1.  
 

6.0 Implications For Council Policy and Governance 
 
6.1  There are no direct implications for the above as a result of this report. 
 
7.0 Legal and Resource Implications 
 
7.1  Legal implications as a result of this report will be reflected in any subsequent                                       
       Funding Agreements and Contracts to Tender that arise from projects funded by  
        the Well being Budget. 

 
7.2  Resource implications will be that the remaining balance of the Well being Budget for                  

revenue will be reduced and remaining balance of the Well being Budget for capital 
will be reduced as a result of any projects funded.  

 
8.0 Conclusions 
 
8.1   The report provides up to date information on the Area Committee’s Well being       

Budget. 

9.0 Recommendations 

 

9.1  Members of the Outer South Area Committee are requested to: 

• Note the revenue and capital allocations for 2008/2009 as listed in 2.2 

• Note the budget position of the Well being Budget as set out at 3.2 and 3.3. 

• Note the Well-being revenue projects agreed as listed in Appendix 1. 

• Note the Well-being capital projects already agreed as listed in Appendix 2. 

• Note the small grant applications approved as set out in 5.0. 

Page 16



 

Background Papers: 

 

Ø Well Being Report, 1st September 2008 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 W

e
ll
 B
e
in
g
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
0
8
/0
9
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

£
1
9
9
,8
8
0
 

£
2
0
3
,8
8
0
 

 
 

 

C
a
rr
y
 f
o
rw

a
rd
 

£
1
5
9
,3
6
1
 

£
1
5
3
,1
3
6
 

 
 

 

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

£
5
0
,0
0
0
 

 
 

 
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

T
O
T
A
L
 

£
4
0
9
,2
4
1
 

£
3
5
7
,0
1
6
 

 
 

 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 S
k
ip
s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
  

£
5
,8
6
9
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

(£
1
,7
5
0
) 

T
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
k
ip
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
s
e
. 

•
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro
u
p
s
  

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 c
le
a
n
-

u
p
s
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
tr
e
e
ts
c
e
n
e
 i
n
 

lo
c
a
l 
n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 p
ri
d
e
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 S
m
a
ll 

G
ra
n
ts
 F
u
n
d
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

£
5
,8
8
9
.2
1
 

 
£
1
0
,0
0
0
 

(£
5
,9
5
0
) 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 s
m
a
ll 

g
ra
n
ts
 f
u
n
d
 f
o
r 
s
m
a
ll 

s
c
a
le
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

b
a
s
e
d
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
re
a
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

•
 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 g
ra
n
t 
a
id
 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 p
ri
d
e
 

•
 
D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
A
re
a
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 

P
la
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

£
1
,0
4
8
.5
5
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

(£
2
,6
3
5
.2
5
) 

A
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to
 e
n
a
b
le
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 

•
 
5
 n
e
w
s
le
tt
e
rs
 

•
 
Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 

•
 
P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 

m
a
te
ri
a
l 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

c
a
n
 i
n
fo
rm
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 

a
n
d
 p
la
n
s
. 

•
 
P
u
b
lic
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

p
ro
je
c
ts
 /
 p
la
n
s
. 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a
 

- 
E
a
s
tl
e
ig
h
s
 &
 

F
a
ir
le
ig
h
s
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

£
2
,0
3
4
.5
0
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

(£
5
4
4
) 

 A
 p
la
n
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 

m
a
k
in
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

•
 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
im
e
d
 

a
t 
th
e
 p
ri
o
ri
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 
T
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 
N
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
: 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
. 

Page 19



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t,
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a
 

- 
N
e
w
la
n
d
s
 &
 

D
e
n
s
h
a
w
s
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

£
2
,7
6
6
 

N
IP
 w
o
rk
p
la
n
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

A
 p
la
n
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 

m
a
k
in
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
im
e
d
 

a
t 
th
e
 5
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
’s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 

•
 
D
ru
g
s
, 
T
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 

A
S
B
, 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

fo
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

•
 
N
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
: 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
. 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a
 

- 
J
o
h
n
 O
'G
a
u
n
ts
 

S
o
u
th
 A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 

£
3
,7
2
6
.0
9
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

(£
9
7
5
) 

A
 p
la
n
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 

m
a
k
in
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
im
e
d
 

a
t 
th
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
: 

•
 
A
S
B
, 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 

u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

•
 
N
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
: 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a
 

–
 O
a
k
w
e
lls
 &
 

F
a
ir
fa
x
e
s
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
8
3
8
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

(£
7
5
1
) 

A
 p
la
n
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 

m
a
k
in
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
im
e
d
 

a
t 
th
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
f 
: 

A
S
B
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

•
 
N
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
: 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
. 

     

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a
 

–
 H
a
rr
o
p
s
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
4
2
6
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

A
 p
la
n
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 

m
a
k
in
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
im
e
d
 

a
t 
th
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 
C
ri
m
e
 

a
n
d
 A
S
B
, 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

 

•
 
N
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
: 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 

Page 20



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a
 

–
 W
o
o
d
 L
a
n
e
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
4
2
6
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 

fo
r 
s
h
o
p
s
 w
o
rk
 

A
 p
la
n
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 

m
a
k
in
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
im
e
d
 

a
t 
th
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 
th
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
n
d
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 

A
S
B
. 

  

•
 
N
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
: 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

C
e
n
tr
e
s
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
1
,0
0
0
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

A
 r
in
g
fe
n
c
e
d
 a
m
o
u
n
t 

to
 c
o
v
e
r 
a
n
y
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
w
o
rk
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 

S
u
b
-G
ro
u
p
. 

 

•
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

•
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
s
e
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 I
n
 B
lo
o
m
 

G
ro
u
p
s
 0
8
/0
9
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 i
n
 B
lo
o
m
 

£
0
 

£
2
,0
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
M
o
rl
e
y
 i
n
 

B
lo
o
m
. 

•
 
P
la
n
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 i
n
 

M
o
rl
e
y
. 

•
 
C
le
a
n
e
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 
V
ib
ra
n
t 
to
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

s
p
ir
it
. 

 

M
o
rl
e
y
 I
n
 B
lo
o
m
 

0
7
/0
8
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 I
n
 B
lo
o
m
 0
7
/0
8
 

£
0
 

£
4
,1
4
0
 

(£
4
1
,3
8
.9
7
) 

 
•
 
 

•
 
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll 
in
 B
lo
o
m
 
R
o
th
w
e
ll 
in
 B
lo
o
m
 

£
4
7
,2
4
2
.3
3
 

£
2
,0
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
R
o
th
w
e
ll 

in
 B
lo
o
m
. 

•
 
P
la
n
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 i
n
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll.
 

•
 
C
le
a
n
e
r 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 
V
ib
ra
n
t 
to
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 
C
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

s
p
ir
it
. 

 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

£
2
,4
8
3
 

£
5
7
,2
7
0
 

(£
5
7
,2
7
0
) 

A
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 

•
 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
fo
r 

•
 
P
le
a
s
e
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
o
w
n
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
s
 

Page 21



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

 (A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

£
1
0
,0
0
0
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 

fr
o
m
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il)
 

to
 h
e
lp
 b
ri
n
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 R
o
th
w
e
ll 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll.
 

U
p
g
ra
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
lo
u
r 

P
h
o
to
c
o
p
ie
r 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

£
4
,2
1
5
 

£
2
,4
8
3
  

(£
2
,4
8
3
) 

U
p
g
ra
d
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

te
a
m
’s
  
p
h
o
to
c
o
p
ie
r 

•
 
O
n
e
 u
p
g
ra
d
e
d
 

p
h
o
to
c
o
p
ie
r 
fo
r 

th
e
 O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 

A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
. 

•
 
T
h
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 

m
o
re
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
, 

p
u
b
lic
it
y
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
s
le
tt
e
r 
to
 

a
 h
ig
h
e
r 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
. 

 

A
rd
s
le
y
 &
 R
o
b
in
 

H
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 R
o
th
w
e
ll 

G
a
rd
e
n
in
g
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 

C
a
re
 &
 R
e
p
a
ir
 

£
1
4
,0
5
0
 

£
1
6
,0
3
1
 

(£
8
,0
0
5
.5
0
) 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 

g
a
rd
e
n
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

fo
r 
R
o
th
w
e
ll 
th
a
t 
w
ill
 

b
e
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 
o
ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 (
p
e
o
p
le
 o
v
e
r 

6
0
) 
a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 

d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 w
h
o
 a
re
 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
ir
 

g
a
rd
e
n
s
 

•
 
5
0
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
ir
s
t 
y
e
a
r 

•
 
7
5
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 y
e
a
r 

•
 
1
0
0
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 t
h
ir
d
 y
e
a
r 

•
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

•
 
P
e
o
p
le
 b
e
in
g
 h
e
lp
e
d
 t
o
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 h
o
m
e
s
 

•
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 

D
a
n
c
e
 C
la
s
s
e
s
 

D
a
n
c
e
 A
c
ti
o
n
 Z
o
n
e
 

L
e
e
d
s
 

£
9
,1
2
0
.0
0
 

£
1
5
,3
6
8
 

(£
1
,3
6
8
) 

D
a
n
c
e
 c
la
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 

o
f 
b
e
in
g
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 

a
n
ti
-s
o
c
ia
l 

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r.
 

•
 
F
o
u
r 
d
a
n
c
e
 

c
la
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 

•
 
H
e
a
lt
h
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
o
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 s
e
lf
 e
s
te
e
m
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 

•
 
T
a
rg
e
te
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
t 

le
s
s
 r
is
k
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
it
ti
n
g
 a
n
ti
 

s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 

 

M
o
re
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 –
 S
u
m
m
e
r 

A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

Y
o
u
th
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

£
8
,7
5
7
.0
7
 

£
1
0
,0
0
0
 

(£
9
,9
7
3
) 

In
v
o
lv
e
 m
o
re
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 m
o
re
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

•
 
S
u
m
m
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 O
u
te
r 

•
 
M
o
re
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
h
o
lid
a
y
s
 

•
 
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 o
f 

Page 22



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

S
o
u
th
 a
re
a
. 

a
n
ti
 s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
in
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 h
o
lid
a
y
s
. 

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

W
o
rk
e
r 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
2
9
,2
2
6
.4
4
 

£
3
1
,6
2
2
 (
e
n
d
 

d
a
te
 3
1
s
t  M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
0
9
) 

(£
1
3
,0
6
2
.5
0
) 

R
e
v
ie
w
 &
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 

th
e
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 f
o
r 
 

•
 
E
a
s
tl
e
ig
h
s
/ 

F
a
ir
le
ig
h
s
 

•
 
N
e
w
la
n
d
s
/ 

  
  
  
D
e
n
s
h
a
w
s
 

•
 
J
o
h
n
 O
’G
a
u
n
ts
 

•
 
W
o
o
d
 L
a
n
e
 

E
s
ta
te
 

•
 
F
a
ir
fa
x
e
s
 a
n
d
 

O
a
k
w
e
lls
 

•
 
T
h
e
 H
a
rr
o
p
s
 

    

•
 
O
n
e
 w
o
rk
e
r 
(o
r 

tw
o
 p
a
rt
 t
im
e
 

w
o
rk
e
rs
) 
to
 h
e
lp
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 N
IP
 

p
ro
je
c
ts
 

•
 
N
IP
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 b
e
in
g
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 m
o
re
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 w
it
h
 g
re
a
te
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 

th
ro
u
g
h
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b
u
ild
in
g
 o
f 

s
m
a
ll 
g
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r.
 

S
it
e
 B
a
s
e
d
 

G
a
rd
e
n
e
rs
 

P
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

£
8
,2
5
0
 

£
6
0
,3
8
0
 

(£
2
2
,5
0
0
) 

 

S
it
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 

g
a
rd
e
n
e
rs
 a
t 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 p
a
rk
s
 

•
 
3
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
 

G
a
rd
e
n
e
rs
 f
o
r 
1
 

y
e
a
rs
. 

•
 C
ri
m
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 

•
 In
c
re
a
s
in
g
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

•
 C
le
a
n
e
r 
s
a
fe
r 
p
u
b
lic
 g
re
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 L
it
e
ra
tu
re
 

F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
3
2
,8
0
0
 

(e
n
d
 d
a
te
 

3
1
s
t  O
c
t 
0
7
) 

 £
1
3
,0
6
2
.5
0
 

£
1
5
,0
0
0
 

(£
1
5
,0
0
0
) 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 

th
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
re
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 o
f 
h
o
ld
in
g
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e
n
t 

•
 
A
 f
iv
e
 d
a
y
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l 

w
it
h
 a
 f
u
ll 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

•
 In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
p
ir
it
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

fa
m
ili
e
s
. 
 

•
 E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 

Page 23



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

(1
s
t  N
o
v
 0
7
 –
 

3
1
s
t  M
a
r 
0
8
) 

 

p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
rs
. 
 

•
 E
n
g
e
n
d
e
r 
a
 s
tr
o
n
g
e
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
in
k
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
 

c
e
n
tr
e
. 

 

M
in
i 
T
e
n
n
is
 

        

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

£
2
2
,5
0
0
 

£
5
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

M
in
i 
te
n
n
is
 c
o
a
c
h
in
g
 

to
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 i
n
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

•
 
N
o
 o
f 
te
a
c
h
e
r 

tr
a
in
e
d
. 

•
 
N
o
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
. 

  

•
 In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

fo
r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll 
6
0
0
 

C
e
le
b
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll 
6
0
0
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 
£
5
,0
0
0
 

£
2
,0
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

A
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 e
v
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

m
a
rk
 t
h
e
 6
0
0
th
 

a
n
n
iv
e
rs
a
ry
 o
f 

R
o
th
w
e
ll’
s
 R
o
y
a
l 

C
h
a
rt
e
r.
 

•
 
S
e
v
e
ra
l 
e
v
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 r
a
n
 

b
y
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 

•
 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 a
 

w
id
e
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 
b
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
s
 

to
 s
h
a
re
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
 t
h
e
 

c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

a
re
a
. 

•
 
U
s
e
 t
h
e
 c
e
le
b
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
 

v
e
h
ic
le
 t
o
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
te
 t
h
e
 

W
a
rd
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 

m
e
th
o
d
s
, 
p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 p
ri
d
e
 a
n
d
 

id
e
n
ti
ty
. 

 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

A
re
a
s
 A
u
d
it
 o
f 

M
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll 

S
o
u
th
 A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

£
1
6
,0
0
0
 

(£
1
6
,0
0
0
) 

T
o
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
 

re
v
ie
w
 i
n
 b
o
th
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll 
a
n
d
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

  

•
 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

s
tu
d
y
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 

in
 b
o
th
 R
o
th
w
e
ll 

a
n
d
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

•
 
S
tu
d
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 o
f 

b
u
ilt
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
s
. 

B
u
lb
 B
o
n
a
z
a
 

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
 

£
5
0
0
 

£
2
5
0
 

T
o
 p
la
n
t 
b
u
lb
s
 a
t 
k
e
y
 

•
 
B
u
lb
s
 p
la
n
te
d
  

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 

Page 24



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

(£
0
) 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

to
w
n
 

th
e
 t
o
w
n
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 

S
o
c
ie
ty
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
1
,8
7
5
.0
0
 

£
4
0
0
 

(£
4
0
0
) 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

a
rc
h
iv
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
rl
e
y
 

H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 S
o
c
ie
ty
 

     

•
 
N
e
w
 a
rc
h
iv
e
 t
o
 

h
o
u
s
e
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
w
 

a
rt
e
fa
c
ts
 o
f 

M
o
rl
e
y
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 

S
o
c
ie
ty
 

 

•
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
 

T
h
o
rp
e
 R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

G
ro
u
n
d
 

P
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

 
£
8
,0
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

D
e
s
ig
n
 f
e
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 

p
la
y
g
ro
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 m
u
lt
i 

u
s
e
 g
a
m
e
s
 a
re
a
 a
t 

T
h
o
rp
e
 R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

G
ro
u
n
d
 

 

•
 
N
e
w
 p
la
y
g
ro
u
n
d
 

a
n
d
 g
a
m
e
s
 a
re
a
 

fo
r 
lo
c
a
l 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 

•
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
 

•
 
P
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

G
a
rd
e
n
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

E
ld
e
rl
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 E
ld
e
rl
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

£
1
0
,0
0
0
 

£
7
,5
0
0
 

(£
7
,5
0
0
) 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
G
a
rd
e
n
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 
e
ld
e
rl
y
 

a
n
d
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
h
o
 

a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
a
b
le
 

to
 m
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
ir
 

g
a
rd
e
n
s
 

  

•
 
1
0
0
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 

v
is
it
e
d
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

y
e
a
r 

•
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

•
 
P
e
o
p
le
 b
e
in
g
 h
e
lp
e
d
 t
o
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
ir
 h
o
m
e
s
 

•
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 

P
ilo
t 
B
re
e
z
e
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

O
u
t 
o
f 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

T
e
a
m
, 
C
h
ild
re
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 
£
4
,0
0
0
 

£
7
5
0
 

(£
0
) 

P
ilo
t 
o
f 
B
re
e
z
e
 C
a
rd
 

re
c
o
rd
in
g
 m
a
c
h
in
e
 

•
 
M
o
n
it
o
r 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 

B
re
e
z
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

a
t 
5
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

v
e
n
u
e
s
 i
n
 O
u
te
r 

S
o
u
th
 

•
 
E
v
a
lu
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

 

W
e
s
t 
A
rd
s
le
y
 

T
h
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 P
ro
je
c
t 

 
£
9
6
0
 

T
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

•
 
W
e
e
k
ly
 s
e
s
s
io
n
 

•
 
B
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

Page 25



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 P
ro
je
c
t 

(£
0
) 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

a
ft
e
rs
c
h
o
o
l 
c
lu
b
 f
o
r 
9
 

–
 1
3
y
e
a
r 
o
ld
s
 i
n
 

W
e
s
t 
A
rd
s
le
y
. 

o
v
e
r 
th
re
e
 

m
o
n
th
s
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

 

s
k
ill
s
 o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

•
 
P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 

S
o
u
th
 A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

£
4
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

T
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 m
u
lt
i 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 

c
ri
m
e
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 w
a
rd
s
. 

•
 
T
w
o
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

C
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 

in
 2
0
0
8
/0
9
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t.
 

•
 
R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 

c
ri
m
e
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
ta
rg
e
te
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 w
o
rk
. 

 

S
m
it
h
y
 L
a
n
e
 

R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 
P
a
rk
s
 &
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

 

£
6
,5
0
0
 

(£
0
) 

T
o
 f
u
n
d
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
s
 f
o
r 

w
o
rk
 o
n
 S
m
it
h
y
 

L
a
n
e
 R
e
c
 

•
 
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 w
o
rk
s
 f
o
r 

c
a
p
it
a
l 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 

S
m
it
h
y
 L
a
n
e
 

R
e
c
 

•
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
m
e
n
it
ie
s
. 

•
 
F
ir
s
t 
s
ta
g
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

 

J
o
h
n
 O
 G
a
u
n
ts
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
W
e
e
k
 
S
o
u
th
 A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

£
2
,3
6
7
 

(£
2
,3
6
7
) 

T
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 o
n
 J
O
G
 

e
s
ta
te
, 
in
 

c
o
n
ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
, 

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 

A
ir
e
 V
a
lle
y
 H
o
m
e
s
 

to
 d
e
liv
e
r 
a
n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
w
e
e
k
. 
 

•
 
V
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 e
.g
. 

b
u
lk
y
 w
a
s
te
 

c
le
a
ra
n
c
e
, 

lit
te
rp
ic
k
s
, 

p
o
s
te
r 

c
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

lo
c
a
l 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 t
o
 l
iv
e
. 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 s
e
n
s
e
 o
f 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
p
ir
it
 a
n
d
 p
ri
d
e
 

o
v
e
r 
th
e
ir
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
. 

 

Page 26



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts
 0
7
/0
8
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 (
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te
) 
0
8
/0
9
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 o
n
 

re
c
y
c
lin
g
 a
n
d
 

re
u
s
in
g
. 

 R
o
th
w
e
ll 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 (
C
R
T
 

F
u
n
d
in
g
) 

 

A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

£
5
,0
0
0
 

T
o
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 m
a
tc
h
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 a
 

C
R
T
 b
id
. 

•
 
If
 C
R
T
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l,
 

£
3
0
0
,0
0
0
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

w
o
rk
 i
n
 J
O
G
 

a
n
d
 W
o
o
d
 L
a
n
e
 

E
s
ta
te
s
. 
 

•
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

w
o
rk
e
rs
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

re
la
te
d
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

s
k
ill
s
 t
o
 a
s
s
is
t 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.
 

J
o
h
n
 O
 G
a
u
n
ts
 

J
u
n
io
r 
A
llo
tm
e
n
ts
  

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
 

 

£
4
2
5
 

(£
0
) 

T
o
 p
u
rc
h
a
s
e
 a
 

ti
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
p
la
n
t 

s
ta
g
in
g
, 
h
e
a
te
rs
 a
n
d
 

e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
to
 c
a
rr
y
 

o
u
t 
a
llo
tm
e
n
t 
ta
s
k
s
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 b
a
d
 w
e
a
th
e
r.
 

•
 
A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

•
 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 o
n
 

h
o
rt
ic
u
lt
u
re
. 

•
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 w
it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
. 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 

a
re
a
. 

 
 T
O
T
A
L
 

P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
g
re
e
d
  

 

 £
2
5
6
,1
0
4
.6
9
 

 

 £
2
8
0
,7
2
4
 

 
 

 

  
B
a
la
n
c
e
 

£
1
5
3
,1
3
6
.3
1
 

£
7
6
,2
9
2
.0
0
 

 
 

 

  
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 W

e
ll
 B
e
in
g
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
0
4
/2
0
0
8
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
o
 d
a
te
 

 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

£
5
8
7
,0
0
8
.0
0
 
 

A
rd
s
le
y
 &
 R
o
b
in
 H
o
o
d
 

S
p
o
rt
s
 F
a
c
ili
ty
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
in
g
le
y
 A
th
le
ti
c
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 

C
lu
b
 

£
2
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
T
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 

h
o
m
e
 g
ro
u
n
d
 s
it
e
 w
it
h
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
 

c
lu
b
 h
o
u
s
e
 f
o
r 
T
in
g
le
y
 

A
th
le
ti
c
 J
u
n
io
r 
F
o
o
tb
a
ll 

C
lu
b
 

•
 

C
le
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 

th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 s
it
e
 

L
e
v
e
lli
n
g
 a
n
d
 

d
ra
in
a
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

s
it
e
 

•
 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 

n
e
w
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

p
o
in
t 
w
it
h
 c
a
r 

p
a
rk
in
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

•
 

B
u
ild
 o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 

c
lu
b
h
o
u
s
e
 w
it
h
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

m
u
lt
i 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 

ro
o
m
 .
 

 

•
 

M
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
 b
e
n
e
fi
ti
n
g
 f
ro
m
 

lo
c
a
l 
s
p
o
rt
s
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

                     

W
e
s
t 
A
rd
s
le
y
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

C
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t/
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o

o
d
s
 &
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

£
1
6
,5
6
4
.0
0
 
R
e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
 b
a
c
k
 

in
to
 a
c
ti
v
e
 u
s
e
 

•
 

R
e
s
to
re
 o
u
ts
id
e
 

lig
h
ti
n
g
  

•
 

R
e
p
la
c
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

h
a
n
d
ra
ils
 

•
 

A
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 

y
o
u
th
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 

 •
 

M
o
re
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

Page 29



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

•
 

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

fe
n
c
in
g
 

•
 

R
o
lle
r 
s
h
u
tt
e
r 

d
o
o
r 

•
 

R
e
p
la
c
e
 g
u
tt
e
r 

a
n
d
 f
a
ll 
p
ip
e
s
 

•
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
t 
g
a
s
 

s
u
p
p
ly
 t
o
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
o
rk
s
 t
o
 g
e
n
ts
 

to
ile
ts
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 

d
iv
e
rs
io
n
a
ry
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

  •
 

A
 b
a
s
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

to
 h
o
ld
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

L
it
te
rb
in
s
 A
rd
s
le
y
 &
 

R
o
b
in
 H
o
o
d
 2
0
0
5
/2
0
0
6
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
3
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
rb
in
s
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 f
o
r 
lit
te
r 
 

•
 

1
7
 D
u
a
l 

c
o
m
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 

fr
e
e
 s
ta
n
d
in
g
 

lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
lit
te
r 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

 •
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

            

E
a
s
t 
A
rd
s
le
y
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

F
e
n
c
e
 

C
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

£
1
3
,1
9
3
.0
0
 
S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 

a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 E
a
s
t 
A
rd
s
le
y
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 w
h
ic
h
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
 h
o
ts
p
o
t 
fo
r 

a
n
ti
 s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 

•
 

A
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

fe
n
c
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
s
ta
lle
d
 

a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
e
n
tr
e
. 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

v
a
n
d
a
lis
m
 t
h
e
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 w
a
s
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in
g
. 

 

Page 30



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

•
 

L
ig
h
ti
n
g
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
s
ta
lle
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

e
x
te
ri
o
r 
o
f 
th
e
 

c
e
n
tr
e
. 

•
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 t
o
 

b
e
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 

fr
o
m
 C
it
y
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

W
e
s
te
rt
o
n
 R
o
a
d
 

A
llo
tm
e
n
ts
 F
e
n
c
in
g
 

P
a
rk
s
 &
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

£
1
0
,0
7
1
.7
5
 
T
o
 e
re
c
t 
s
te
e
l 
fe
n
c
in
g
 

a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 b
a
c
k
 o
f 

W
e
s
te
rt
o
n
 R
o
a
d
 

A
llo
tm

e
n
ts
 

•
 

A
 s
te
e
l 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

fe
n
c
e
. 

•
 
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
  

v
a
n
d
a
lis
m
, 
a
n
d
 

a
n
ti
 s
o
c
ia
l 

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r.
 

L
it
te
rb
in
s
 2
0
0
7
/2
0
0
8
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
2
,4
0
0
.0
0
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
rb
in
s
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 f
o
r 
lit
te
r 

•
 

6
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
lit
te
r 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

 •
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

 

T
in
g
le
y
 A
th
le
ti
c
 J
u
n
io
r 

F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 –
 C
a
r 

P
a
rk
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
 

T
in
g
le
y
 J
u
n
io
r 
A
th
le
ti
c
 

F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

£
1
2
,0
0
0
 
T
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
T
in
g
le
y
 J
u
n
io
r 
A
th
le
ti
c
 

F
C
 b
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
e
 

in
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 c
a
r 
p
a
rk
 

s
u
rf
a
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
rf
lo
w
 

c
a
r 
p
a
rk
 

•
 

N
e
w
 O
v
e
rf
lo
w
 

c
a
r 
p
a
rk
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
rs
 o
f 

T
in
g
le
y
 F
C
. 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

in
v
o
lv
in
g
 m

o
re
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 D
ra
in
a
g
e
 t
o
 

P
u
b
lic
 F
o
o
tp
a
th
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
2
0
 R
o
th
w
e
ll 
a
t 

O
a
k
le
y
 u
n
d
e
rp
a
s
s
 

P
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

£
1
,7
1
7
.1
9
 
In
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 g
u
lly
 t
o
 

p
re
v
e
n
t 
a
 k
e
y
 p
u
b
lic
 r
ig
h
t 

o
f 
w
a
y
 b
e
in
g
 f
lo
o
d
e
d
. 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 

fo
o
tp
a
th
. 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

A
rd
s
le
y
 &
 R
o
b
in
 H
o
o
d
 S
u
b
 T
o
ta
l 

£
7
8
,9
4
5
.9
4
 
 

Page 31



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

 A
ll
 M

o
rl
e
y
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

R
a
d
io
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 R
a
d
io
 

£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
A
 r
a
d
io
 s
ta
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 a
re
a
 

•
 

B
ro
a
d
c
a
s
te
d
 1
2
 

d
a
y
s
 i
n
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
a
n
d
 

1
0
 d
a
y
s
 i
n
 J
u
ly
 

•
 

4
0
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
e
re
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
. 

•
 

M
a
n
y
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

fe
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
is
 

a
n
d
 g
a
v
e
 

in
te
rv
ie
w
s
 o
n
 

a
ir
 

•
 

M
o
re
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 

b
e
in
g
 a
w
a
re
 a
n
d
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 v
o
ic
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

is
s
u
e
s
 

 

M
o
rl
e
y
 L
e
is
u
re
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 

L
e
is
u
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
1
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 L
e
is
u
re
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

D
D
A
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t.
 

•
 

N
e
w
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

•
 

L
o
w
e
ri
n
g
 o
f 

re
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

c
o
u
n
te
r 

 

•
 

M
o
re
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
 b
e
in
g
 a
b
le
 

to
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

L
e
is
u
re
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill
 c
o
m
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
a
t.
 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 I
n
 B
lo
o
m
 

£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 

P
u
rc
h
a
s
e
 o
f 

fl
o
w
e
rs
, 
s
h
ru
b
s
, 

p
la
n
te
rs
 a
n
d
 

tu
b
s
 a
n
d
 

g
a
rd
e
n
in
g
 

e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

u
s
e
 i
n
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 

A
 m

o
re
 p
le
a
s
a
n
t 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
in
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 

m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 

s
h
o
p
 t
h
e
re
. 

       

Page 32



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5

 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

N
e
w
 C
re
a
ti
o
n
 

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
 

£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
T
o
 r
u
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

p
ro
je
c
ts
 i
n
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 u
n
ti
l 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 

2
0
0
8
. 

•
 

Y
e
llo
w
 W

o
o
d
s
 

C
h
a
lle
n
g
e
  

•
 

R
e
c
y
c
le
d
 

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 

D
e
c
o
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

p
ro
je
c
ts
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

b
ri
n
g
 b
a
n
k
 s
it
e
s
 

in
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
. 

•
 

C
o
m
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 i
n
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

•
 

L
it
te
r 
p
ic
k
 w
it
h
 

S
e
v
e
n
 H
ill
s
 

p
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

 

•
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

fa
m
ily
’s
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

is
s
u
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

re
c
y
c
lin
g
 

•
 

A
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
c
y
c
lin
g
 r
a
te
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 

•
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

th
e
 O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 B
o
tt
o
m
s
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 

L
C
C
 

£
3
8
,0
0
6
.5
7
 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 M
o
rl
e
y
 B
o
tt
o
m
s
 a
re
a
 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
 

a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 

•
 

F
e
n
c
in
g
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in
g
 

•
 

S
ta
b
ili
z
in
g
 b
a
n
k
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 l
a
y
 b
y
 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
 

a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
; 
q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
n
d
 v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
re
a
 a
s
 w
e
ll 

im
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 

re
a
lm
 a
n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

S
c
a
tc
h
e
rd
 P
a
rk
 W

a
r 

M
e
m
o
ri
a
l 

P
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

£
1
0
,0
0
0
 
R
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 w
a
r 

m
e
m
o
ri
a
l 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
 

a
p
p
e
a
re
n
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
 a
 

lo
c
a
l 
h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 s
it
e
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra
l 
a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 

o
f 
th
e
 p
a
rk
 w
h
ile
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 p
ri
d
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

E
le
c
tr
ic
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 

B
a
n
d
s
ta
n
d
  

 

C
iv
ic
 B
u
ild
in
g
s
 

£
9
3
6
 
In
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

o
u
td
o
o
r 
p
o
w
e
r 
p
o
in
t 
a
t 

th
e
 b
a
n
d
s
ta
n
d
  

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 

te
c
h
n
ic
a
l 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 o
f 

th
e
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
u
td
o
o
r 

e
n
te
rt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
s
u
c
h
 

a
t 
th
e
 M
o
rl
e
y
 l
ig
h
t 

s
w
it
c
h
 o
n
 a
n
d
 f
u
tu
re
 

e
v
e
n
ts
 

Page 33



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

G
lu
tt
o
n
 S
tr
e
e
t 

C
le
a
n
s
e
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
6
,0
0
0
 
P
u
rc
h
a
s
e
 o
f 
a
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
ic
a
l 
s
w
e
e
p
e
r 
 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 

o
f 
th
e
 T
o
w
n
 

a
n
d
 

s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g
 

a
re
a
 

 

•
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
tr
e
e
t 

c
le
a
n
in
g
 o
f 

M
o
rl
e
y
 t
o
w
n
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 

C
a
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
t 

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w
a
y
 C
a
r 
P
a
rk
 

C
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

£
6
,0
0
0
 
In
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 t
im
e
 l
im
it
e
d
 

p
a
rk
in
g
 i
n
 c
a
r 
p
a
rk
 

§
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 c
a
r 

p
a
rk
in
g
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

to
w
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 

S
o
c
ie
ty
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
1
,8
0
0
 
P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
n
 a
rc
h
iv
e
 

fo
r 
M
o
rl
e
y
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 

S
o
c
ie
ty
 

§
 

N
e
w
 a
rc
h
iv
e
 t
o
 

h
o
u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

s
h
o
w
 a
rt
e
fa
c
ts
 

o
f 
M
o
rl
e
y
 

H
e
ri
ta
g
e
  

 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro
u
p
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 B
ri
n
g
 S
it
e
 

C
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

£
6
,6
1
2
.2
5
 
Im

p
ro
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 R
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

§
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 

re
c
y
c
lin
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

re
c
y
c
le
, 
re
u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

w
a
s
te
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
3
1
,0
0
0
 
Im

p
ro
v
e
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 

M
o
rl
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 

§
 

F
o
u
r 
ro
o
m
s
 i
n
 

T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
to
 b
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
. 

§
 

 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
to
 b
e
 

re
n
te
d
 o
u
t 
b
y
 

th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 r
e
n
ta
l 

in
c
o
m
e
. 

M
o
rl
e
y
 B
o
tt
o
m
s
 

C
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

£
8
,0
0
6
.5
7
 
In
s
ta
ll 
n
e
w
 l
a
y
b
y
 a
lo
n
g
 

w
it
h
 s
e
a
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 f
e
n
c
in
g
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
 

 

A
ll
 M
o
rl
e
y
 S
u
b
 T
o
ta
l 

£
1
3
5
,3
6
1
 
 

  

Page 34



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

  M
o
rl
e
y
 N
o
rt
h
 

G
ild
e
rs
o
m
e
 

S
p
ri
n
g
b
a
n
k
 G
re
e
n
 

D
o
o
rs
te
p
 P
ro
je
c
t 

G
ild
e
rs
o
m
e
 A
c
ti
o
n
 G
ro
u
p
 

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
T
h
e
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

a
re
a
 o
f 
u
n
d
e
r 
u
s
e
d
 

p
u
b
lic
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 t
h
a
t 

is
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 f
ly
 t
ip
p
in
g
 

a
n
d
 v
a
n
d
a
lis
m
 i
n
to
 a
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
. 

•
 

C
le
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 

a
re
a
 

•
 

L
it
te
r 
b
in
s
 i
n
 

a
re
a
 

•
 

B
e
n
c
h
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
 

•
 

S
o
ft
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
in
g
 

•
 

A
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 

th
e
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

a
re
a
. 

G
ild
e
rs
o
m
e
 C
C
T
V
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 

G
ild
e
rs
o
m
e
 A
c
ti
o
n
 G
ro
u
p
 

£
1
3
,0
6
0
.0
0
 
T
h
e
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 

C
C
T
V
 s
y
s
te
m
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

G
ild
e
rs
o
m
e
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 H
a
ll 

to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
c
id
e
n
c
e
s
 o
f 

A
S
B
 a
n
d
 v
a
n
d
a
lis
m
 

•
 

7
 h
ig
h
 

re
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
 d
a
y
 /
 

n
ig
h
t 
c
a
m
e
ra
s
 

to
 b
e
 i
n
s
ta
lle
d
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

in
c
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 

a
n
d
 A
S
B
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
. 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fe
a
r 
o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 

a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
lo
c
a
l 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
. 

D
ri
g
h
lin
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 p
a
rk
in
g
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 &
 L
e
is
u
re
 

£
4
,5
0
0
.0
0
 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

D
ri
g
lin
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
a
ll 
to
 m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 

b
u
ild
in
g
 m

o
re
 D
D
A
 

c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 u
s
e
rs
. 

•
 

T
w
o
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
a
rk
in
g
 b
a
y
s
 

•
 

A
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 b
e
in
g
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 

a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 

D
ri
g
h
lin
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 

a
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 h
a
ll.
 

M
in
ib
u
s
 

B
ir
c
h
fi
e
ld
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
A
 n
e
w
 m

in
i 
b
u
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
to
 h
e
lp
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

th
e
 p
u
p
ils
 s
p
o
rt
in
g
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

•
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 m

in
i 

b
u
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

•
 

M
o
re
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 

d
iv
e
rs
io
n
a
ry
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

D
ri
g
h
lin
g
to
n
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

H
a
ll 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 

£
7
,5
0
0
.0
0
 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 

D
ri
g
h
lin
g
to
n
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
a
ll 
 
•
 

U
p
g
ra
d
e
 o
f 

K
it
c
h
e
n
 

•
 

U
p
g
ra
d
e
 o
f 

to
ile
ts
 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 u
s
e
 o
f 

D
ri
g
h
lin
g
to
n
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
a
ll 
b
y
 

Page 35



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

•
 

N
e
w
 s
to
ra
g
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 

L
it
te
rb
in
s
 2
0
0
7
/0
0
8
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
2
,4
0
0
.0
0
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
rb
in
s
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 f
o
r 
lit
te
r 

•
 

6
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
lit
te
r 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

 •
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

 

S
p
ri
n
g
fi
e
ld
 M
ill
 P
a
rk
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o
f 
S
p
ri
n
g
fi
e
ld
 M
ill
 

P
a
rk
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 
 

•
 

 
•
 

 

D
e
n
s
h
a
w
 G
ro
v
e
 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in
g
 

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
 

£
2
,2
1
4
.9
7
 
C
le
a
r 
fl
y
 t
ip
p
in
g
, 
le
v
e
l 
th
e
 

a
re
a
 a
n
d
 s
e
e
d
, 
c
re
a
te
 

p
a
th
 a
n
d
 i
n
s
ta
ll 
a
 f
e
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 l
o
c
k
a
b
le
 g
a
te
 

•
 

S
a
fe
r 
s
tr
o
n
g
e
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

A
 s
a
fe
 a
n
d
 p
le
a
s
a
n
t 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 p
la
y
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 N
o
rt
h
 S
u
b
 T
o
ta
l 

£
4
4
,6
7
5
 
 

    M
o
rl
e
y
 S
o
u
th
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a
 –
 

N
e
w
la
n
d
s
 &
 D
e
n
s
h
a
w
s
 

S
o
u
th
 A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
2
7
,1
0
0
.0
0
 
A
 p
la
n
 t
o
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 

m
a
k
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

•
 

A
lb
e
rt
 D
ri
v
e
 

S
h
o
p
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

 •
 

K
ic
k
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

a
re
a
 i
n
 

N
e
w
la
n
d
s
 

 •
 

L
e
w
is
h
a
m
 P
a
rk
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

 

•
 

M
o
re
 d
iv
e
rs
io
n
a
ry
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 

  •
 

A
 s
a
fe
r 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 w
it
h
 

a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fe
a
r 
o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 

a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
. 

R
e
in
 P
a
rk
 –
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

S
o
u
th
 

P
a
rk
s
 &
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

£
3
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
A
n
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
h
a
n
d
 o
v
e
r 
o
f 

th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 R
e
in
 R
o
a
d
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 

•
 

F
e
n
c
in
g
  

•
 

T
re
e
s
 p
la
n
ti
n
g
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 

in
c
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
a
n
ti
 

Page 36



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

S
o
u
th
, 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
r 
to
 P
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t 

in
 a
n
 a
re
a
 w
it
h
 a
 h
ig
h
 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 
A
S
B
 

s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

      

M
o
rl
e
y
 S
o
u
th
 l
it
te
r 
B
in
s
 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
4
,9
0
0
.0
0
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 f
o
r 
lit
te
r 

•
 

1
4
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

d
u
a
l 

c
o
m
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 

fr
e
e
 s
ta
n
d
in
g
 

lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 f
o
r 

M
o
rl
e
y
 S
o
u
th
. 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
lit
te
r 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

 •
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
g
p
ie
 L
a
n
e
 –
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

S
o
u
th
 

L
e
e
d
s
 S
o
u
th
 H
o
m
e
s
 

£
8
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
re
 

M
a
g
p
ie
 L
a
n
e
 a
n
d
 

p
re
v
e
n
t 
tr
a
v
e
lle
rs
 f
ro
m
 r
e
 

e
n
te
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s
it
e
. 

•
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

ta
k
e
n
 t
o
 

p
re
v
e
n
t 

tr
a
v
e
lle
rs
 f
ro
m
 

re
-e
n
te
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

s
it
e
 o
n
 M
a
g
p
ie
 

L
a
n
e
 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

th
e
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

a
re
a
. 

 •
 

R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 

a
re
a
 f
e
e
lin
g
 m
o
re
 

s
e
c
u
re
. 

L
e
w
is
h
a
m
 P
a
rk
 Y
o
u
th
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 C
C
T
V
 

C
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
L
C
C
 

£
9
,5
0
0
 
C
C
T
V
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 

L
e
w
is
h
a
m
 p
a
rk
 y
o
u
th
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 

C
C
T
V
 

•
 

A
 d
e
c
re
a
s
e
 o
f 
A
S
B
 

in
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
. 

•
 

S
a
fe
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

L
it
te
rb
in
s
 2
0
0
7
/0
8
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
2
,4
0
0
.0
0
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
rb
in
s
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 f
o
r 
lit
te
r 

•
 

6
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
lit
te
r 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

 •
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 S
o
u
th
 S
u
b
 T
o
ta
l 

£
5
4
,9
0
0
.0
0
 
 

 R
o
th
w
e
ll
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

S
o
u
th
 A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
2
0
,6
0
0
.0
0
 
A
 p
la
n
 t
o
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 

•
 

D
iv
e
rs
io
n
a
ry
 

•
 

M
o
re
 d
iv
e
rs
io
n
a
ry
 

Page 37



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
0
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a
 –
 

J
o
h
n
 O
’G
a
u
n
ts
 

m
a
k
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

 •
 

P
a
th
w
a
y
s
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

 •
 

G
a
rd
e
n
in
g
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

 •
 

Y
o
u
th
 S
h
e
lt
e
r 

 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 

  •
 

A
 s
a
fe
r 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 w
it
h
 

a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fe
a
r 
o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 

a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
. 

•
 

A
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

th
e
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

a
re
a
 

L
it
te
r 
B
in
s
 R
o
th
w
e
ll 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
5
,1
0
0
.0
0
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 f
o
r 
lit
te
r 

•
 

1
7
 D
u
a
l 

c
o
m
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 

fr
e
e
 s
ta
n
d
in
g
 

lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
lit
te
r 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

O
u
lt
o
n
 &
 W

o
o
d
le
s
fo
rd
 

S
p
o
rt
s
 &
 S
o
c
ia
l 

F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

P
a
rk
s
 &
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

£
2
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
T
h
e
 r
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 /
 c
lu
b
 

h
o
u
s
e
 a
t 
O
u
lt
o
n
 a
n
d
 

W
o
o
d
le
s
fo
rd
 S
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
lu
b
. 

•
 

T
w
o
 n
e
w
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 

ro
o
m
s
 

•
 

O
ff
ic
ia
ls
 r
o
o
m
 

w
it
h
 t
o
ile
t 
a
n
d
 

s
h
o
w
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

•
 

M
o
re
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
re
 

s
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

•
 

F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

S
p
o
rt
s
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 

R
o
s
e
 L
u
n
d
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

P
a
rk
s
 &
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

£
2
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
T
h
e
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

R
o
s
e
 L
u
n
d
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 

2
 n
e
w
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 

ro
o
m
s
 

•
 

O
ff
ic
ia
ls
 r
o
o
m
 

w
it
h
 t
o
ile
t 
a
n
d
 

s
h
o
w
e
r 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

•
 

M
o
re
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 s
p
o
rt
in
g
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

•
 

F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

S
p
o
rt
s
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 

 

L
it
te
rb
in
s
 2
0
0
7
/0
8
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
2
,4
0
0
.0
0
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
rb
in
s
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 

•
 

6
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

lit
te
r 
b
in
s
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
lit
te
r 
in
 

Page 38



2
0
th
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 f
o
r 
lit
te
r 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

 •
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

 

R
o
th
w
e
ll 
L
it
te
rb
in
s
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

£
5
,0
0
0
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
rb
in
s
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 f
o
r 
lit
te
r 

•
 

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
lit
te
r 

b
in
s
 

•
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
lit
te
r 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
. 

 •
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll 
B
ri
n
g
 S
it
e
 

C
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

£
6
,4
5
2
.8
0
 
Im

p
ro
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 R
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 M
o
rl
e
y
 

§
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 

re
c
y
c
lin
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 

§
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 t
o
 r
e
c
y
c
le
, 

re
u
s
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

w
a
s
te
 

W
in
d
m
ill
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

£
3
0
,7
0
7
 
Im

p
ro
v
e
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 

W
in
d
m
ill
 Y
o
u
th
 C
lu
b
 

•
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 

•
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

u
s
e
 o
f 
b
u
ild
in
g
. 

R
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 b
ri
n
g
 s
it
e
s
 

(a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l)
 

C
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

£
3
,9
1
4
 
R
e
s
u
rf
a
c
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 s
it
e
  

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 

re
c
y
c
lin
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

M
o
rl
e
y
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 t
o
 r
e
c
y
c
le
, 

re
u
s
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

w
a
s
te
 

R
o
th
w
e
ll
 S
u
b
 T
o
ta
l 

£
1
1
4
,1
7
4
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 T
O
T
A
L
 

P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
g
re
e
d
  

 

  
£
4
2
8
,0
5
7
 

 
B
a
la
n
c
e
 

£
1
5
8
,9
5
1
 

 

 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Report of the Director of Environments & Neighbourhoods Directorate 
 
South Leeds (Outer) Area Committee  
 
Date: Monday 20th October 2008 
 
Subject: Area Managers Report 
 

        
  
 
 
 

 
 
Executive Summary 

This report details a range of activities taking place within the Outer South Leeds Area, some 
of which are dealt with in greater detail elsewhere on the agenda.  
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To bring to Members’ attention in a succinct fashion, brief details of the range of 

activities with which the Area Management Team are engaged, and that are not 
addressed in greater detail elsewhere on this agenda.  It provides opportunities for 
further questioning or the opportunity to request a more detailed report on a particular 
issue. 

 
2.0 Thematic Partnerships 
 
2.1  At the February Area Committee, members supported the principle of future area 

based partnership working, of nominating Elected Members with an interest and the 
availability to act as champions for the specific LSP and ADP themes dealt with by the 
thematic sub partnerships. 

 
2.2  A table of the thematic sub-Partnerships and the Outer South Area Committee 

Member Link is attached at Appendix 1. Nominations are requested for Members to 
act as a ‘champion’ and link with the last two remaining themes; Learning and 
Thriving Neighbourhoods (Employment, Education, Training Partnership) and Health 
& Well Being.  The sub-Partnerships outlined in the table are planned to host a public 
engagement event before the Area Committee meetings during the next year. 

 
 

Specific Implications For:  

 
Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
  
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected: 
  

Ardsley & Robin Hood 
Morley North 
Morley South 
Rothwell 
 

Originator: 
Dave Richmond  

Tel: 224 3040  

 

 

Delegated Executive 
Function available 
for Call In 

 

Council 
Function 

Delegated Executive 
Function not available for 
Call In Details set out in the 
report 

 
 

üüüü 

 

 

üüüü   Ward Members consulted 
(referred to in report) 

Agenda Item 10

Page 41



2.3  The first pre Area Committee event by the Children’s Leeds Partnership was due to 
be held on Monday 20th October at 3.30pm. However, due to the evaluation of the 
Inner South experience, Area Management and Officers from the Children’s Leeds 
Partnership agreed to postpone the first Outer South partnership event. A variety of 
models are being developed across city and Outer South Area Management want to 
identify a process of community engagement to operate that is the most effective and 
worthwhile.   

 
3.0  CCTV 
  
3.1 Further to the report on CCTV considered at the July Area Committee and pending 

the results of discussions at Executive Board. Members at the September meeting 
agreed a monitoring form be sent to groups who had existing and planned schemes 
funded by the Area Committee. The monitoring process will inform the Area 
Committee on how best to support current and existing schemes to meet the required 
legislation through training, installation, operation and working with partners.  It will 
establish a baseline position about the current status of existing schemes. 

 
3.2  The monitoring form has been sent to the following groups with a deadline of 7th 

 November 2008 for responses: 
 
 Drighlington Parish Council 
 Churwell Action Group 
 Gildersome Action Group 
  
4.0  Priority Neighbourhood Worker Post 
 
4.1  At the September Area Committee meeting, members agreed to continue supporting 

a Priority Neighbourhood Worker (PNW) post, employed by South Leeds Health For 
All, to work across the Outer South. This post will be funded for three years, subject to 
annual Executive Board approval of the delegated Well-being Budget.  

 
4.2 Area Management have been liaising with South Leeds Health For All regarding the 

recruitment process. The following timescale was agreed: 
 

Ø Post advertised Thursday 11th September 
Ø Closing Date at noon, Friday 3rd October 
Ø Short listing Monday 6th October 
Ø Interviews to be held on 23rd October 

 
4.3 Area Management aim to have a PNW in post as soon as possible following the 

interview process. 
 
5.0 Conservation Audits 
 
5.1  In November 2007 Members approved funding from the additional Wellbeing 

Allocation to undertake conservation audits in Morley and Rothwell Town Centres. 
Following the recruitment of a Community Conservation Officer to complete the audits 
fieldwork, research and community consultation are now underway for the 
Conservation Area Appraisal for Morley. Work is progressing to establish a 
community advisory panel for the appraisal.  

 
 
 

Page 42



5.2  A presentation, providing an introduction to the appraisal process, was given to the 
Planning Committee of Morley Town Council at their meeting of 9th September 2008. 
An exhibition providing an introduction to the appraisal process was staged as part of 
the Heritage Open Day weekend event at the Town Hall 12th - 14th September. The 
Community Conservation Officer was present on Saturday to answer any questions 
about the process and discuss conservation issues and opportunities.  

 
5.3  On the 9th September, the Morley Bottoms Team received an update on the team’s 

progress and delivery of change in this part of the conservation area and to outline the 
forthcoming appraisal and likely outcomes and opportunities.  

 
5.4  Public consultation on a draft of the appraisal is timetabled for mid October / 

November and adoption of the final appraisal by November / December. 
 
6.0    Cleaner Neighbourhoods Sub Group 
 
6.1  The Glutton Cleansing Machine 
 
6.1.1  At the September Area Committee, Members were notified that the Glutton Cleansing 

Machine arrived on August 19th.  As a result, Environmental Services have changed 
the daily routes of the Morley litter picker to cover the main shopping area Monday to 
Friday, and have an additional block covering the main school routes and side streets 
each day. This will ensure the school routes are litter picked every week. i.e. On a 
Monday the litter picker will complete Queens Street , Morley Bottoms and then move 
on to Corporation street, Bruntcliffe Lane and other streets down to Chapel Hill. In 
addition, the Glutton Cleansing machine will be used to cleanse the main shopping 
area on Queens Street and into Morley Bottoms on a Tuesday, Wednesday and a 
Friday, after he has emptied the litter bins, and before he moves onto his daily litter 
picking block. As the litter picker becomes more skilled at operating the Glutton, some 
adjustments may be made to the daily routes. 

 
6.1.2  The Environmental Services Principal Officer has completed a number of audits and 

determined there is a serious cigarette tab end problem in Morley. Enforcement have 
been notified to help reduce this problem. 

 
6.1.3 At present the Glutton is being stored at Dartmouth Park which although acceptable, 

ideally a location closer to the Town Centre to store and charge the machine would be 
more appropriate. 

 
6.2 Litterbins 
 
6.2.1  Area Management continue to work with Environmental Services on litterbin provision 

in the Outer South. As a result of new litterbins being installed in Leeds City Centre, 
the old city centre litterbins are being refurbished to locate across the wider area. This 
will provide the Outer South Area Committee with an additional two litterbins per ward. 
Environmental Services will be coordinating identifying the locations, installation and 
maintenance of these litterbins. After the installation of all the litterbins funded by the 
Area Committee and the round of refurbished litterbins, Environmental Services have 
notified Area Management that the maintenance capacity will be reached and they 
can not support any further allocations of litterbins to be installed and emptied. 

 
 
 
 

Page 43



7.0  Recycling Bring Sites in Morley and Rothwell 
 

7.1  Members approved the development of recycling sites at Queensway Car Park in 
Morley and Marsh Street in Rothwell in February 2008. Development works included 
upgrading signage and recycling bins, providing disabled access to the facility and 
providing wooden screening around the bins to create a more attractive site. Both 
schemes were in the main completed in September  

  
7.2  The schemes aim to increase usage of the recycling sites and to create more 

compact facilities.  By compacting the facilities, it offers the possibility to increase the 
number of available parking spaces. Parking Services are therefore undertaking 
future management of parking spaces in the Marsh Street recycling site. It is hoped 
that improved facilities, easier access and better signage will encourage more people 
to recycle which will assist Leeds City Council in achieving their recycling targets.  For 
instance, as a result of the improvements to the Otley bring bank site, glass recycling 
in the last nine months has already exceeded the total collected in 2006/2007. We 
expect to see a similar increase in Bring Bank usage for the sites at Morley and 
Rothwell as result of the improvements.   

 
7.3 The Recycling and Waste Officer has confirmed that all work for both schemes, 

(Appendix 2) has been completed except some littering signs which are due to be 
delivered and installed during October. 

 
8.0 Town & District Centre Regeneration Scheme 
 
8.1 Marsh Street 
 
8.1.1 Following a report to the last Area Committee stating that the necessary approvals 

have been completed and work has begun on site. Some delay has been caused by a 
planning approval required for some tree works. The clearance of vegetation has 
been completed with only a small part of the site remaining to be cleared. The 
excavation and grading to the pedestrian area is half way through the planned works 
and edging to the seating area has just been started. The contractor is working from 
the back of the site so that minimal disruption is caused to the public and to ensure a 
clear safe pedestrian route is maintained. 

  

8.2  Morley Bottoms 
 
8.2.1 The lay-by is nearing completion, however the formal procedure for Highways to 
 formally adopt the lay-by needs to be completed. 
 
8.2.2 S215 Enforcement Action 
 
 One property has been renovated and a further two are lodged in court. One of the 
 owners is now in breach and LCC intends to ask the court to take action against them, 
 on the basis of a £50 per day fine. Similar action will be progressed against the other 
 property owner and it is anticipated that this will be by the end of October. 
 
8.2.3 Chapel Hill Properties 
 
 A purchase price has been agreed with the property owners on a subject to 
 contract/without prejudice basis. 
 
 

Page 44



 Leeds City Council has agreed to gap fund the Yorkshire Housing Association 
 scheme. Yorkshire Housing Association are revising their scheme and hope to obtain 
 a formal approval from their Board on 19 October. Once Board approval has been 
 obtained they will apply to the Housing Corporation for funding. 
 
9.0  Queensway Car Park Morley  
 
9.1 The objection period has now expired and the TRO is legally operational. All the lines 
 & signs are in and the machines switched on. Explanatory leaflets (Appendix 3) have 
 been left with Morrisons. There will be a 2 week grace period before the start of 
 issuing tickets to those who overstay from Monday 13 October. 
 
10.0    Ward Based Briefings 
  
10.1  Following consideration at the last meeting of the Priority Neighbourhood Worker and 

Neighbourhood Improvement Plans Report, the first ward based, Member Briefing 
meeting was held on Friday 19th September for the Ardsley Robin Hood Councillors.  
The agenda was in part a chance for members to receive a overview from the Area 
Manager following the recent reorganisation and also to discuss the Ward Based 
Action Plan and the 2008/11 NIP's programme as agreed at the Area Committee.   

 
10.2  Members agreed the Ward Based Action Plan with amendments and to meet again to 

follow up and to discuss the NIP areas. 
 

11.0 Morley Literature Festival 
 
11.1  At time of writing an excellent programme of events has been confirmed for Morley 

Literature Festival 2008. The Organising Committee were disappointed to be notified 
by the Arts Council that the funding application for the 2008 Festival was not 
successful. The Director and Organising Committee have assessed the budget and 
allocated a maximum expenditure for marketing and promotional activities to increase 
the income from ticket sales. 

 
11.2  Following the recommendations in evaluation report of the last festival, marketing is 

being targeted in two ways.  Firstly at target audiences such as book groups and 
visitors to Leeds Light Night. Secondly, large scale promotion that will be seen or 
heard by a larger number of people. Posters advertising the festival will be placed at 9 
railway stations across Leeds and adverts on Radio Aire and Magic are expected to 
reach over 150,000 people. In partnership with the Festival Organising Committee, 
Chamber of Trade and the Town Centre Management Project, Saturday 11th October 
will see a Market Stall, Book Fair and Book Swap in the centre of Morley to promote 
the festival.  

 
11.3  A full evaluation will be presented to members at the next Area Committee meeting.  
 
12.0  Robin Hood Dispersal Order 
 

12.1  A new measure has been put in place to help tackle anti-social behaviour and youth 
 nuisance in Robin Hood. From 20th October 2008, a Dispersal Order will cover most 
 of the village from the Castlefield and Kingsfield neighbourhoods in the north, to the 
 Sherwood Industrial Estate in the south. The Order gives a uniformed police officer or 
 PCSO the authority to tell a group to leave the specified area. It can also be applied to 
 an individual not living in the area, who can be told to leave and not return for a 
 specified time up to 24 hours.  

Page 45



12.2 Between 9pm and 6am, the Dispersal Order gives the police the power to return 
 home any young person under the age of sixteen who is not accompanied by a parent 
 or responsible person.   
 
12.3 Anyone asked to leave the area who does not do so can be charged under Section 
 30(4) of the Anti Social Behaviour Act 2003 which carries a fine of up to £5,000 and 3 
 months in prison. The Dispersal Order will be in force until 19th January 2009, and 
 was approved by West Yorkshire Police and Leeds City Council after reports that 
 youth nuisance and anti-social behaviour by large groups had been causing great 
 distress to local residents. 
 

13.0 Morley & Rothwell Town Centre Management Project 
 
13.1 The Outer South Area Committee at its meeting in September 2005 agreed to 

establish a Town Centre Management project for Morley & Rothwell. The project part 
funded by Morley Town Council was agreed for a three year period. The project 
formally started with the appointment of the Town Centre Manager in August 2006, a 
Town Centre Management Board (TCMB) was created by the Area Committee to 
include representation from traders and Morley Town Council to oversee the project 
with line management through Area Management. The project was in the main guided 
by an action plan for each town. The Area committee has received bi annual reports 
detailing the work of the scheme. TCMB and Area Committee have welcomed the 
progress made through these action plans.  

 
13.2 The post holder is now in year three of a three year temporary contract and the Area 
 Committee is asked to note the following information and make comment prior to 
 receiving a more detailed report at a future meeting. 
 
13.3 The situation currently is that should the Area Committee not agree to extend the life 
 of the project beyond August 2009 then the post holder would be placed into the 
 Managing Workforce Change Procedure for up to a period of 12 months. Although 
 supernumerary to our structure his salary will remain the same and be drawn from the 
 Wellbeing Budget.  During the period of his  redeployment HR will work with the post 
 holder to find him a substantive role within the Authority. Should the Area Committee 
 agree to extend the life of the project and agree some specific actions then at 
 sometime in the future then the same process of redeployment would be employed. 
 
14.0 Participatory Budgeting 
 
14.1  As a result of the successful 2008 Participatory Budgeting (PB) pilot in Drighlington, 

Area Management and Drighlington Parish Council have been contacted by the 
national Participatory Budgeting Unit and the Information Service Tenants: 
Empowerment and Participation (InSTEP) to discuss and promote the ‘Big Spender’ 
pilot as a case study for implementing PB principles.  

 
14.2  The Chair of the Area Committee represented Leeds City Council in Manchester on 

the 15th September at the national conference for Participatory Budgeting to hear 
Hazel Blears announce Leeds as one of the 15 areas piloting the PB initiative.  
Organised by the Participatory Budgeting Unit, the conference explored the use of PB 
in supporting and developing communities. Following this, Area Management Team 
have been approached by the PB Unit to deliver a presentation at a PB seminar on 
the 6th November at the International Centre for Participation Studies, Bradford 
University. 

 
Page 46



14.3  The InSTEP conference for Yorkshire and Humberside planned for October 2008 
where Area Management and Drighlington Paish Council were invited to deliver a 
workshop on the South pilot, has been postponed. We are awaiting to hear the 
rescheduled date for the conference but ‘Big Spender’ will still have a place on the 
agenda. 

 
14.4 Further work is ongoing within Leeds City Council to consider the future development 

and wider applicability of PB within community engagement and decision making 
processes. 

 
15.0 Recommendations 
 
15.1  The Area Committee is asked to note the above information and make comment as 

appropriate. 
15.2  Agree the Thematic leads as listed in Appendix 1 and make the two final nominations 

for the Learning and Thriving Neighbourhoods (Employment, Education, Training 
Partnership and Health & Well Being Theme as requested in 2.2.) 

15.3  Note the update on the Town Centre Management Project and agree to receive a 
further report to a future meeting. 

 
 
Background Papers: 
 

Ø CCTV, 7th July 2008 
 
Ø Well being Report, 1st September 2008 

 
Ø Area Manager’s, 1st September 2008 

 
Ø Marsh Street Car Park, February 2008 

 
Ø Queensway Car Park, 17th December 2007 

 
Ø Conservation Area Reviews, 10th September 2007 

 
Ø Morley Literature Festival Evaluation Report, 17th December 2007 

 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

L
S
P
/A
D
P
 t
h
e
m
e
 

T
h
e
m
a
ti
c
 S
u
b
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 
L
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 

O
u
te
r 
S
o
u
th
 A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 

L
in
k
 

C
llr

 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 

T
h
ri
v
in
g
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

 &
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 L

e
e
d
s
  

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 (
in

c
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
).
 

 W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B

o
b
 G

e
tt
in

g
s
 

T
h
ri
v
in
g
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

  
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
. 

 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)
. 

 W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R

o
b
e
rt
 

F
in

n
ig

a
n
 

 

T
h
ri
v
in
g
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 P

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

  
R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(A

re
a
 B

a
s
e
d
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s
, 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)
. 

W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R

o
b
e
rt
 

F
in

n
ig

a
n
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

&
 

T
h
ri
v
in
g
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

(w
o
rk
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
) 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
T
ra

in
in

g
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

  
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 (
in

c
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
)?

 
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

N
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
ll
 B
e
in
g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

N
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

S
tr
o
n
g
e
r 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
h
e
s
io

n
 P

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
&

 F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
T
e
rr
y
 

G
ra

y
s
h
o
n
 

Page 49



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

 W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
(f
o
r 
In

n
e
r 
S

o
u
th

) 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
  

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

R
e
v
ie

w
s
, 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)
. 
 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
&

 F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 (
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

g
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e
).
 

 W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

 

N
o
t 
a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 a
t 
th

is
 

p
o
in

t 

  E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 a
n
d
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
y
 

 
  R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 D

is
tr
ic

t 
C

e
n
tr
e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

).
 

  W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

  C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R

o
b
e
rt
 

F
in

n
ig

a
n
 

C
u
lt
u
re
 

- 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
&

 F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 
(c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
) 

 W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
J
u
d
it
h
 E

lli
o
tt
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
  

- 
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
T
o
m

 L
e
a
d
le

y
 

 

Page 50



Appendix 2 

Rothwell Recycling Site Before 

 
 
Rothwell Recycling Site After  
 

 
 

Page 51



Appendix 2 

 
 
Morley Recycling Site Before 

 
Morley Recycling Site After 
 
 

Page 52



Appendix 3 

 

 
Queensway Car Park limited waiting scheme  

 
Please see the map overleaf. Sections 1 & 2 are now 
limited waiting, which means that you can only park 
here for 3 hours. In order to park here, you need to 
take a ticket from one of the 3 ticket machines and 
display it in your windscreen. Just press the green 
button on the machine to get a ticket.  

 
If you wish to park for longer than 3 hours, please park 
in sections 3, 4 and 5. These areas are not time limited 
and you can park here for as long as you like up to 23 
hours.      

 
The disabled spaces are not included in the scheme 
and you can park in them for as long as required up to 
the 23 hour maximum.  

 
If you do not display a ticket or stay longer than 3 
hours, you may receive a £25 Penalty Charge Notice.   

 
Please note that this scheme is run by the Council and 
Morrisons cannot cancel tickets or influence the 
running of the scheme.  

 
If you have any further queries, please contact Leeds 
City Council Parking Services on 0113 395 0050 or 
email ParkingServices@leeds.gov.uk 

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 1st September 2008
	8 Children and Young People Activities in Outer South 2009/10
	9 Outer South Area Committee Well-being Budget Report
	Item 9 a
	Item 9 b

	10 Area Manager's Report
	Item 10 a
	Item 10 b
	Item 10 c


